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Tēnā koe 
 
This email is in response to your email of 11 July 2022, requesting information under the Official
Information Act.
 
Please find the answers to your questions in yellow below alongside your individual questions.
 
If you need any further clarification or information on any of the answers, please let me know.
 
Nāku iti noa, nā
Phil
 
 
Phil Culling
​Pronouns: he/him | See:  ​​mypronouns.org
Tumuaki Tuarua | Deputy Chief Executive
​​Aotearoa Outdoor Access Commission
​
​+64 48158512
​+64 278158521
​​herengaanuku.govt.nz

Connecting people
​Connecting places

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. ​Access to this email by
anyone else is unauthorised. If you have received this communication in error, please notify ​us by return email immediately with the subject
heading “Received in error”, then delete the email and destroy any ​copies of it. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or ​omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Herenga ā Nuku cannot
guarantee that ​email communications are secure or error-free, as information could be intercepted, corrupted, amended, lost, ​destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. 
​
 
 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 11 July 2022 11:49 am
To: Contact <contact@walkingaccess.govt.nz>
Subject: Official Information Act Request
 
To Whom It May Concern,



Under the Official Information Act 1982, I request the information in relation to the following
questions:

1.       How much did your organisation spend on advertising, public relations campaigns,
and publications in total between 1 July 2021 and 30 June 2022? $23,000

2.       How many FTE staff in total were employed by your organisation as at 30 June 2022?
13

3.       What was the total staff headcount for your organisation as at 30 June 2022? 13
4.       What percentage of FTE staff in your organisation were earning a salary of $100,000

or more as at 30 June 2022? 77%
5.       How many FTE staff were employed by your organisation for the COVID-19 Response

as at 30 June 2022, if any, and how many of these roles are permanent? 0
6.       How many square meters of owned and leased office space did your organisation

have as at 30 June 2022, and how did this compare to the previous five years?
195m2. The Commission has only one office. It is housed under a co-location

agreement with NZ Trade and Enterprise in one of NZTE’s excess meeting rooms.
 

7.       What was the attrition rate/unplanned turnover rate for your organisation for
the 12 months ending 30 June 2022? 6/13=46%

Note: As the latest annual review process covers the financial year from July 2020 to June
2021, these questions are not answered by annual reviews. The information is therefore not
currently publicly accessible.

Yours sincerely,
 




